

From:

Jason Brown
Chairperson – IMMAF Disciplinary Committee
International Mixed Martial Arts Federation

To:

Mr. Stanislav Nedkov
President – Bulgarian Mixed Martial Arts Federation

and

Mr. Nikolay Dobrudzhanski

Cc:

Mr. Densign White – IMMAF Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Kerrith Brown – IMMAF President

Date: 3 November 2025

**Subject: IMMAF Clarification – Bulgarian Federation Disciplinary Matter
(Ref. 22 of 2025)**

Dear Sirs,

The International Mixed Martial Arts Federation (IMMAF) notes the continuing exchanges via email and or public references to its correspondence under Ref. 22 of 2025, titled *“Recognition of Sanction and Support for the Bulgarian MMA Federation.”*

To avoid any misunderstanding, IMMAF clarifies that the letter served only as a procedural acknowledgment of a disciplinary report submitted by the Bulgarian Mixed Martial Arts Federation (BULMMAF). **As the officially recognised national member, BULMMAF acted within its own authority when it imposed disciplinary measures in 2018 on one of its former members.**

Any statement suggesting that IMMAF personally sanctioned or banned an individual is incorrect. IMMAF’s jurisdiction extends only to amateur activities under its authority and that of its recognised members.

IMMAF will not participate in or comment further on this dispute. It will cease all direct communication and engagement with both parties until the matter is resolved privately or through appropriate national or legal channels. Should IMMAF’s name, logo, or correspondence

continue to be misused or misrepresented, the International Federation reserves the right to take administrative or legal measures to protect its integrity.

This correspondence is issued solely to clarify IMMAF's institutional position. It does not constitute a disciplinary determination or a statement on the merits of the underlying dispute.

IMMAF remains fully committed to neutrality, fairness, safeguarding, and good governance in all its proceedings.

Yours sincerely,



Jason Brown
Chairperson – IMMAF Disciplinary Committee
International Mixed Martial Arts Federation